

Colon. Office, Boston, Sept 24/56
Dr. James Hall.
Dear Sir.

Perhaps you may recollect that during our meeting last March, a Penn. Gentleman from Pennsylvania asked you whether an entrepôt for trade might not be made on the New Jersey Purchase, bearing a relation to Buchanan and Edina like that of St. Louis to Pittsburgh and New Orleans. I have a question to ask, which may or may not be just as ridiculous as that.

Can Monrovia, or Buchanan, or Cape Mount - I should say, Robertsport, be made an "entrepôt" for salt from the Cape Verde Islands? I have

Maryland Historical Society

The Maryland State Colonization Society Papers

II. Correspondence Received
A. Letter Books

13. May 1855--October 1857

1856